Combhairle Contae Fhine Gall Fingal County Council

28/10/2011 AW
Ref: FCC-2011-004

Licensing Unit, Office of Climate, Licensing and Resource Use,
Environmental Protection Agency,

P.0O. Box 3000, ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 462ncy
Johnstown Castle Estate,
Co. Wexford

07 Nov 201
F.A.O. Ms Aoife Loughnane _ RICHYIEW
Ref: Balleally Waste Licence Register No. W0009-04 ENVIRONMENTZ: LICENSING |
Re: Withdrawal of Waste License Review Application —_— S _J””

Fingal Council wishes to withdraw its waste License Revigw application to the
Agency, namely, Balleally Waste License Register No &}0009-04. This application
sought a review of emission limit values contained igOWaste License Register No.
W0009-03 for treated leachate being discharg@ﬁ@&w Rogerstown Estuary.
The Council is also seeking a refund of O&ﬁ &% submitted to the Agency with this
application in the sum of €25,000 Q\\}Q &\?\*

Syl
The Council intends concentratin ré&i{é‘%ourccs on making a connection to the
Partrane Donabate Rush & LusktW Stewater Treatment Scheme for partially treated
leachate from Balleally LandfHlsAccordingly Fingal County Council seeks the
agencies agreement to proc,e&(&vilh an application for a Technical Amendment of
Balleally Waste License %@glstcr No. W0009-03 reflecting a change of discharge
from Estuarine Watcr%)@\ ewer for partially treated leachate.
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Kind regards,
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Pl-Howell
Director of Services
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